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Shannon Cohan
Superintendent of Parks

MEMORANDUM

TO: Thomas A. Golden, Jr., City Manager Zﬁ:
FROM: Shannon Cohan, Superintendent of Parks
CC: Shawn Machado, Assistant City Manager; Paul St. Cyr, Commissioner of Parks;

Melissa Desroches, Executive Assistant to the City Manager
DATE: December 2, 2024

SUBJECT: MOTION RESPONSE: 8/27/24—C. Belanger—Req. City Mgr. have Parks
Dept. landscape and remove dumping materials surrounding the Pyne School as well as
consider the installation of cameras and signage to combat further dumping trash and
construction materials

The City Manager’s Office is working closely with the Parks Department and the School
Department to be sure the areas surrounding the Pyne School are cleared of debris. The islands
around the school frequently have materials dumped on the property illegally. The School
Department and the Parks Department work to make sure the area is clear. About a month ago,
the Parks Department removed piles of wood from one of the areas of land near the school. They
are in the process of removing a pile of cement, which was also illegally dumped nearby.

The Parks Department often removes illegally dumped materials and continues to do so, as the

incidents are reported. In addition, the City has installed “No Dumping” signs in this area to
further discourage illegal dumping.
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